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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS., NEW MEXICO

July 1., .957

The Texas Company
Box 453
Hobbs, lew Mexico
Re: State "An®
well # 12 J
Sec. 6=17=36
West Lovington ool

Centlemen:

During the casing leak survey of the Lovington field in
June 1957 r. E. Engbrecht of the dobbs (CC oftice found the following
condition existed at sublject well:

ANMULLS PRESSURE, psigs
13 3/8% x 8 /3" 45
8 5/8" x 5 1/2" 160
5 1/2" x 2" 100
205 1,38

on venting the 3 1/2% x 3 5/3" annulus to zerc pressure
the 3 5/8% x 13 3/8® annulus alsc decreased to zero. The OCC must,
therefore, assume that a leak exists in the 8 5/8" casing.

You are hereby directed tc contact the Commission office in
Hobbs tc outline a program {C-102) fcr further testing or remedial work
to correct this situation.
Yours very truly,

JIL CORSERVATI #: COMIISSI-i:

E. J. Fischer
Engineer District !
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